Dawn Paton

==
From: Rob Smith
Sent: 06 July 2017 09:21
To: Planning
Subject: FW: Woodsmith Mine 399/CVC grouting etc to diaphragm walls

Please log in, thanks very much (Note the response relates to NYM/2017/0400/cvc rather than 0399)

Rob

Rob Smith
Senior Minerals Planner

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York

YO62 5BP

Tel. no. 01439 772700
Web: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

From: Rona Charles
Sent: 05 July 2017 17:09
To: Mark Hill; Rob Smith

Subject: Woodsmith Mine 399/CVC grouting etc to diaphragm walls

Hi both

The subject of this application lies beyond my expertise, but | note that Natural England has outstanding
concerns (their letter dated 4/7/17). | should be grateful if you could let me know if you receive further

correspondence on this topic.

Thanks, Rona
Rona Charles
Ecological Adviser

Conservation Department

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate

Helmsley, York Y062 5BP

Tel: 01439 772700
r.charles@northyorkmoors.org.uk

Please note: My normal working days are Tuesday to Thursday



